Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:40 AM

Jackson, Nita

Confirmation - Single Source Action Agency Report Form (PUR 7779)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thank you for submitting your entry. A copy is included below for your records.

Single So
7779)

Agency

Purchasing
Director Name

Purchasing
Director Phone
Number

Purchasing
Director Email
Address

Is the individual
submitting this

urce Action Agency Report Form (PUR

Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Stephanie Bergozza

+1 (850) 617-7019

Stephanie.Bergozza@FDACS.GOV

form the agency's No

purchasing
director?

Submitter Name Nita Jackson

Submitter Phone

Number

Submitter Email
Address

Please provide t
date that the
Description of
Intended Single

+1 (850) 617-7194

Nita.Jackson@fdacs.gov

he

09/09/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement
Number

Commodities or
Contractual
Services Required

Did any
prospective
vendors provide
information
regarding their
ability to supply
the commodities
or contractual
services required?

Did the agency
determine that
the commodities
or contractual
services are
available only
from a single
source?

Please provide the
date that the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778) was
electronically
posted.

Advertisement
Number

Did the agency
receive a protest
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single
source contract?

Awarded Vendor

Contract/Purchase
Order Number

S$24 2504

80141600

No

Yes

10/01/2024

24 25 04 AD

Yes

Beta Il Marketing Group

M1873



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/25/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 100000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

x] PUR 7776_Beta Il Marketing.pdf (210K)

%] PUR 7778_BETA Il MARKETING.pdf

(218k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:33 AM

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

10/08/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number S$$24 2521

Commodities or
Contractual 80141600
Services Required

Did any

prospective

vendors provide
information

regarding their No
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

10/30/2024

Advertisement

242521 AD
Number >

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Publix Supermarkets, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number m2063



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/22/2024 THRU 06/30/2025

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

B PUR 7778_Publix Supermarkets, Inc..pdf (218K)

[x] PUR 7776_Publix Supermarkets, Inc..pdf

(211k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 11:06 AM

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

05/15/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number SS 24 25 35

Commodities or
Contractual 46191600
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

06/06/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 2535 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor HELIFIRE LLC - dba Field Support Services

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1626



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/01/2024 thru 09/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 99910.18

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

x] | PUR 7778.pdf (17K)

[x] PUR 7776_Helifire.pdf

(17K)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 10:07 AM

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

+1 (850) 617-7094

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

SS$ 24 25 36

80141600

No

Yes

10/01/2024

24 2536 AD

Yes

Barfoots of Botley

M1911



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/28/2025 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 45000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] | PUR 7778_Barfoots of Botley.pdf (218K)

[x] PUR 7776_Barfoots of Botley.pdf

(210k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2025 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:20 AM

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

+1 (805) 617-7019

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

10/03/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number SS$24 2538

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

10/25/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 2538 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Primafruit LTD

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1972



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/08/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 35000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

] PUR 7776_Primafruit LTD.pdf (210K)

[x] PUR 7778_Primafruit LTD.pdf

(218k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:41 AM

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

Number S$$24 2541

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

24 2541 AD
Number >

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor SMRT Solutions LLC

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1138



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/26/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 40000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR 7778_SMRT Solutions, LLC.pdf (219K)

E| PUR 7776_SMRT Solutions, Inc..pdf

(211k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:26 AM

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

09/23/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number S$242544

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

10/15/2024

Advertisement

24 25 44 AD
Number >

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Metro Ontario

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1971



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/08/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 60000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

<] PUR 7778_Metro Ontario.pdf (218K)

[x] PUR 7776_Metro Ontario.pdf

(210k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:07 PM

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

10/28/2024

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

SS$242547

43232701

No

Yes

11/20/2024

24 25 47 AD

Yes

Environmental Systems Research

M2195



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/17/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 483500.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

x] | PUR 7778_ESRI.pdf (222k)

[x] PUR 7776_ Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc.(ESRI).pdf

(110k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:36 AM

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

10/16/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number SS$24 2548

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

11/07/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 25 48 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor The Fresh Market, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M2070



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/22/2024 THRU 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 49000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

] PUR 7778_The Fresh Market, Inc..pdf (217Kk)

E| PUR 7776_The Fresh Market, Inc..pdf

(209K)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 4:17 PM

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

08/02/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number S$$24 2551

Commodities or
Contractual 90141600
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

08/26/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 2551 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Island TV, LLC.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number Mle7/8



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 09/27/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount >0000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

x] | PUR7776_lsland TV, LLC.pdf (208k)

] PUR 7778_lsland TV, LLC.pdf

(216k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 10:14 AM

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

Number SS$ 24 2555

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

Number 24 2555 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor ALMACENISTAS IMPORTADOS GENESA

Contract/Purchase

Order Number m1914



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/28/2024THRU 06/30/2025

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

B PUR 7778_Alamacenistas Importados Genesa.pdf (218K)

%] PUR 7776_Almacenista Genesa.pdf

(208k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:46 AM

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

Number SS$ 24 2563

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

Number 24 25 63 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor IGA, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1234



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/13/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 130000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

] | PUR7776_IGA, Inc.pdf 5,

x] | PUR7778_IGA, Inc..pdf

(218k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:50 AM

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

SS 24 25 65

80141600

No

Yes

10/15/2024

24 25165 AD

Yes

Sprouts Farmers Market

M2294



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/20/2024 thru 06/30/2025

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

B PUR 7778_Sprouts Farmers Market.pdf (217K)

E| PUR 7776_Sprouts Farmers Market.pdf

(210k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:53 PM

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

07/31/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number SS$24 2567

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

08/22/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 25 67 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Jacksonville Jaguars, LLC

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1504



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 09/10/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 366000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

E| PUR 7778_Jacksonville Jaguars LLC.pdf (216k)

[x] PUR 7776_Jacksonville Jaguars, LLC.pdf

(209K)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:33 AM

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

07/26/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number SS$24 2584

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

08/20/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 25 84 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor AgAmerica Media, LLC.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1576



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/02/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 250000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR 7778_AgAmerica Media.pdf (215k)

%] PUR 7776_AgAmerica Media.pdf

(207k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:39 PM

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

SS 24 25 85

901416

No

Yes

08/20/2024

24 25 85 AD

Yes

Daytona International Speedway

M1421



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 09/05/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 350000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

B PUR 7776 Daytona International Speedway.pdf (207K)

E| PUR 7778_Daytona International Speedway.pdf (216k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:01 PM

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

08/14/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number SS$24 2587

Commodities or
Contractual 80171600
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

09/05/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 25 87

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Amazon Media Group, LLC.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M2301



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/30/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 600000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR 7776_Amazon Advertising LLC.pdf (209k)

[x] PUR 7778_ Amazon Advertising LLC.pdf

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

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:45 PM

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

08/12/2024

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

S$24 2593

90141600

No

Yes

09/04/2024

S$24 2593 AD

Yes

Orlando Sports Holding LLC

M1430



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

] PUR 7776 Orlando Sports Holding, LLC.pdf (208K)

E| PUR 7778_Orlando Sports Holding, LLC.pdf

(215k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 11:20 AM

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

Number S$242594

Commodities or
Contractual 46191605
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

Number 24 2594 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor SEl International Sales, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1602



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/01/2024 thru 09/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 87847.27

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

B PUR 7778_SEl International Sales, Inc..pdf (218K)

[x] PUR 7776_SEl International Sales Inc..pdf

(210k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 11:12 AM

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

Number SS 24 25 95

Commodities or
Contractual 46191600 - Fire fighting equipment
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

Number 24 2595 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Oliver and Dahlman Company

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1e64



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/01/2024 thru 09/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 359075.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

B PUR 7778_Oliver and Dahlman Company.pdf (216k)

[x] PUR7776_0Oliver and Dahlman Company.pdf

(209K)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 12:14 PM

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

Number SS 24 2596

Commodities or
Contractual 81171801
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

09/18/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 2596 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Water and Soil Solutions, LLC

Contract/Purchase

Order Number 31830



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/02/2024 thru 06/30/27

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount >000000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

E| PUR 7776 _Water and Soil Solutions LLC.pdf (213K)

[x] PUR 7778_Water and Soil Solutions LLC.pdf

(220k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:00 PM

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

08/27/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number S$242597

Commodities or
Contractual 25131600
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

Number 24 2597 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Drone Amplified, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1691



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/14/2024 thry 6/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 2162650.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

x] | PUR 7778_Drone Amplified, Inc..pdf ;4.

[x] PUR 7776_Drone Amplified, Inc..pdf

(210k)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2025 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 10:47 AM

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

08/29/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number SS$24 2598

Commodities or
Contractual 72151207-
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

09/20/2024

Advertisement

Number S$$24 2598 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Siemens Building Technologies, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1632



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/01/2024 thru 09/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 19428

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

B PUR 7778_Siemens Building Technologies, Inc..pdf (219K)

[x] PUR 7776_Siemens Building Technologies, Inc..pdf (210K)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:52 PM

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

Number S$24 2599

Commodities or
Contractual 2101601
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

Number 24 2599 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Simtable LLC

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M2150



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/5/2024 thru 6/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 248325.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR 7776_Simtable LLC.pdf (207K)

] PUR 7778_Simtable LLC.pdf

(215k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:17 PM

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

08/28/2024

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

SS$ 24 25 100

25101905

No

Yes

09/19/2024

24 25100 AD

Yes

Vieths Enterprises Inc.

M1862



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/22/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 86200.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

E| PUR 7776_Vieths Enterprises Inc.pdf (209K)

[x] PUR 7778_Vieths Enterprises, Inc..pdf

(217k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 9:20 AM

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

Number S$$2425101

Commodities or
Contractual 80141900
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

09/30/2024

Advertisement

Number 24 25101 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor DCELIVE, INC.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M12682



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 10/01/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 48000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

x] PUR 7776_DCE Productions.pdf (210K)

%] PUR 7778_DCE Productions.pdf

(218k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:12 AM

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

Number SS$ 24 25102

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

Number 24 25102 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor GENYOUTH, INC.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1978



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/08/2024 THRU 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount >>000.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

B PUR 7776_Youth Improved LLC dba GenYouth.pdf (208K)

%] PUR 7778_Youth Improved LLC dba GenYouth.pdf

(216k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:45 PM

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

Number SS$ 24 25104

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

Number 24 25104 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor AllTrack, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M2026



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/18/2024 thru 6/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 335954.01

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR 7778_Altrack, Inc..pdf (217K)

[x] PUR 7776_Alltrack, Inc..pdf

(209K)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:05 AM

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

Number S$24 25109

Commodities or
Contractual 82101603
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

Number 24 25109 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Loop Now Technologies, Inc.

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M1980



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 11/06/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 150000

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

B PUR 7778_Loop Now Technologies dba Firework.pdf (218K)

[x] PUR 7776_Loop Now Technologies dba Firework.pdf

(210k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Wednesday, January 8, 2025 11:57 AM

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

Number S$24 25110

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

Number 24 25110 AD

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor VSG Enterprises, LLC

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M2300



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/29/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 60370.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR 7778_VSG Enterprises LLC.pdf (216k)

%] PUR 7776_VSG Enterprises.pdf

(209K)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:02 PM

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

11/04/2024

Source Purchase

(PUR 7776) was



electronically
posted.

Advertisement

Number S$$24 25111

Commodities or
Contractual 25202500
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

11/27/2024

Advertisement

2425111 AD
Number >

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor AugustaWestland Philadelphia Corporation

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M2249



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/18/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 362608.90

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

B PUR 7776_AgustaWestland Philadelphia Corp..pdf (208K)

[x] PUR 7778_AgustaWestland Philadelphia Corp..pdf

(216k)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 12:58 PM

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

10/22/2024

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

SS$24 25112

21101500

No

Yes

11/14/2024

24 25112 AD

Yes

Oliver and Dahlman Equipment Company, Inc.

M2231



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/12/2024 thru 6/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 42720.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR 7776_0Oliver and Dahlman Equipment Company, Inc..pdf (210k)

[x] PUR 7778_Oliver and Dahlman Equipment Company.pdf (218K)
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Jackson, Nita

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Smartsheet Forms <forms@app.smartsheet.com>

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 3:20 PM

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

Number S$$2425114

Commodities or
Contractual 25101909
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

24 25114 AD
Number >

Did the agency
receive a protest No
to the PUR 7778?

Did the agency
enter into a single Yes
source contract?

Awarded Vendor Coast Machinery LLC dba Marsh Master

Contract/Purchase

Order Number M2305



Contract/Purchase

Order Term 12/27/2024 thru 06/30/2025

Contract/Purchase

Order Amount 246330.00

A copy of the
Description of
Intended Single [x]
Source Purchase
(PUR 7776).

A copy of the
Notice of
Intended Decision
to Enter Into a E|
Single Source
Contract (PUR
7778).

File Attachments

[x] PUR7776_ Coast Machinery LLC dba Marsh Master.pdf (212K)

E| PUR7778_ Coast Machinery LLC dba Marsh Master.pdf

(217K)

Powered by Smartsheet Forms
© 2025 Smartsheet Inc. | Contact | Privacy Policy | User Agreement | Report Abuse/Spam




